INVITATION TO BID 071I8200002
Document Destruction – Zone 1-6 – DMB Statewide
Questions and Answers
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Q-1.    Can the State award the bid to two different vendors?

A-1
Article 4.601- 4 (c) states:
The State reserves the right to award by item, part or portion of an item, group of items or total proposal, to reject any and all proposals in whole or in part, if, in the Director of Purchasing Operations’ judgment, the best interest of the State will be so served.

Q-2
Will the State accept electronic submittal in the form of a PDF file?  If not, will you make available the Form 285 as a word document?

A-2
Electronic submittal must be in Word format.  The DMB Form 285 is not available in Word and therefore is not required to be in electronic format.  Please submit the signed DMB Form 285 with your written proposal.

Q-3
Form 285 (p. 3) states that cash discounts WILL NOT be considered.  Article

1.402 of the ITB document states the cash discounts WILL be considered.

Which one is correct?

A-3
A cash discount will not be used in the calculation of pricing submitted by the bidder, .  Offering of a cash discount may be used in the final evaluation process.  


Q-4
Page 1 (1.101 A) – Method of destruction is stated to be pulverization for treasury docs. Pulverization is a process of destruction, not an established standard as to the size, mass, etc. of end-product. Can you advise as to the expectation of the State in terms of spec of the end product processed via pulverization related to Treasury documents? (As in, what size/dimensions of the final pulverized documents are acceptable?)

A-4
After discussions with some of the users of the existing contract the preferable method of destruction is pulverization. This process results in an end product that ranges from dust particles to 5/16” pieces. The key issue is that the documents are absolutely unreconstructable from the end product. As stated above pulverization would be preferable to other methods.

Q-5
Page 2 (1.101 A) – Destruction stated … “as rendering documents to unrecognizable condition with a finished size not to exceed 5/8th strips or pieces”. The National Association for Information Destruction standard for destruction via pulverization or rotary grinding (equipment w/screens) screen size is 2”- diameter holes (max). Can you advise as to the expectation of the State in terms of spec of the end product processed via pulverization related to non-Treasury documents?

A-5
After discussions with some of the users of the existing contract the preferable method of destruction is pulverization. This process results in an end product that ranges from dust particles to 5/16” pieces. The key issue is that the documents are absolutely unreconstructable from the end product. As stated above pulverization would be preferable to other methods.  Shredding precautions: to make reconstruction more difficult, the paper should be inserted so that lines of print are perpendicular to the cutting line and not maintain small amounts of shredded paper.  The paper should be shredded to effect 5/16 inch wide or smaller strips; microfilm should be shredded to effect a 1/35th inch by 3/8 inch strips.  The current industry standard is 1/2 inch.
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Q-6
Page 2 (1.101 A) – Destruction stated … “Other media must be grinded to dust and physically destroyed”. Can you advise as to the expectation of the State in terms of spec of the end product or other media?  

A-6
This is self-explanatory. Grinded to dust is the standard.
Q-7
Is incineration an acceptable method of destruction for other media?

A-7
As defined in the ITB, incineration is acceptable for clothing.   Yes.  Incineration that produces enough heat to burn the entire bundle or the bundle should be separated to ensure that all pages are consumed is an acceptable method of destruction.  If incineration is not available, media must be ground to dust and physically destroyed.

Q-8
Page 11 (2.102) – Related to assets and associated depreciation schedules of same, does this apply only in the case of change of ownership?  Why does the State need this information? 

A-8
This pertains to a change in ownership.  Information will be used to ensure that the Contract is viable and the services will still be able to be provided by the Contractor.

Q-9
Page 15 (2.311) and Page 19 (2.702) – Section 2.311 states that the State shall pay for services during transitional period using then-current pricing but Section 2.702 calls for termination assistance – in the event of termination other than default – on a time and materials basis. Would the practice of using the then-current pricing apply to termination assistance as well?  Also, the wording makes it appear that the state could receive up to 6 months of free services if the vendor is terminated, could you clarify the wording on payment terms in this situation?

A-9
Services provided by the Contractor will be at the current prices in effect at the time transitional assistance is required.  In article 2.702, the State will pay at the current rates at time of termination.  The Contractor will not be allowed to charge additional costs for transition.
Q-10
Page 51 Audit checklist – The audit references “pick up tickets”; what are they?  Do you have any samples of and can you provide a sample of a “pick-up ticket?”

A-10
Page 2, 1.101 lists the information that should also be on a pick ticket. This ticket is a 2-part carbon form. The appropriate information, listed in the referenced section, is completed on the form at the time the materials are picked up, a copy is left with the State agency, the form is then completed as the documents/materials are destroyed. The information on the pick ticket is used in the monthly invoice.
Q-11
Page 53 Audit checklist – Can scales be certified by independent third-party contractor?  What is the process for obtaining governmental certification?
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A-11
The Michigan Department of Agriculture, Weights and Measures Division is responsible for the certification of scales in Michigan. They would be able to supply information on the certification process. All devices for weighing materials relating to this contract must be inspected and certified by a governmental agency annually.
Q-12
On page 3, 1.101 – Specifications Response.  When asking for detailed information for all categories listed above, are those categories A – O?  Please confirm. 
A-12
Yes.  Bidders are provide a response as to how they will accomplish the items listed in A-O.
Q-13
On page 5, Article 1.204.  What is meant by “special programs”?  Are these “special programs” related to shredding? 
A-13
Special Programs could be any service offered that was not listed as a requirement in the ITB.

Q-14
On page 5, Article 1.3 – RESERVED items.  Do you want a response now or are these post ITB award issues?  If need response now, will you provide as a word document for 1.301 – 1.306? 

A-14
Items marked RESERVED do not pertain to this ITB.

Q-15
Do you have the # and kind of containers located at each facility?  
A-15
We cannot provide the number of containers at each facility but the current number of containers in place are; 310 – 96 Gallon, 20 – 65 Gallon, 40 Gaylord boxes and 4 – Large metal baskets with a 1,000# to 1,200 # capacity. This is the number “in place” and does not provide excess capability, or take into account replacing containers when the others are in transport or being processed. The last invoice listed approximately 180 billing entries by agency index number. State agencies can have multiple billing index numbers at the same physical addresses/locations where pick ups were made. The number of locations can vary as this contract provides for “on demand” service.
Q-16
Can you supply Article 3 as an attachment (like Article 1)?  

A-16
Yes.  It has been posted to internet.

